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cam 990 Return of Organizativn Exempt From Income Tax OB Xo 13420047
. Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 201 2
benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Department of the Traasury
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this retumn fo satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beglnnin.gL ., 2012, and ending , 20
B Check if applicable C_Name of organzeton TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION D Employer dentification no.
[J Adaress change Dotng Business As 23-7378513
D Name change Number and streat (or PO box of matl ts not delivered to straet address) Room/surte E Telaphone number
O ittt retum 15 MARKET STREET (609) 989-0087
D Torminated City, town o7 post office, state, and ZIP code 36,700
8 Amended retum Trenton, NJ 08611 G Grossrecets §
Application pending F Name and eddress of pnncpal oficer PETER MARUCA
Same as C above el uwmm D Yes @ No
R
| Tax-exsmpt status so1exd L] 501 ) o (msetno)  [] agar@ynor [ 527 W) pae al aisies nciuted? O Yoo O e
J  Websits: p www.williamtrenthouse.oxc H{c) Group exemption number P
Form of organczation [X] Corporaton | ] Trust L] Assocation L] omer » I L Yearofformation 1939 | M Stato of tegal domicts, NI
| Part!| Summary
1 Briefly describe the organzation's mission or most significant activities:  Furnishing the Trent House, maintaining the
2 furnishings
&
£
3 2 Check this box » [ ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Pat Vi, Ime18)  « » « « « =« o 0t v 0 v v 0t 00 o v v 3 15
8 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b)  + - o » - ¢ o v v e v o v a0 4 15
2‘; 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (PartV,line2a) - - « « ¢+ ¢« v s 0 ot 0 a0 u 5 0
a 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate fnecessary) -+ - -« - = - s« o s o e v e e vt e s e e 8 15
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), lin@12 -+ » - v = v o o v o v v v v v ot 0 h ot 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine34 - « -+ « < - « o ¢ 4 o0t t o 0t v 0 -0 7b 0
Prior Year Curvent Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part Vlil,ineth) -« + « -« v v v v v v o v v s s v v v e 19,178 26,294
E 9 Program setvica revenue (Part Vilt, ine2g) . « - . « . -l e Qﬁb?(-\-\ﬁza\-/t_rcw' T 0
2 10 Investment income (Part Viit, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) (g NEI P e 6,714 4,182
& 141 Other revenue (Part VItl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, Sc, 10c, and 118) ~ + ~ -+ « - - - S 1,319 2,456
12 Total revenue - add iines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Viil, oolumn (A)limel2y 23 - i@ 27,211 32,932
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines §-33} + - « « « o« o v o ot 2 350 221
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)l . WA\ . L’j"‘ L 0
16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part iX, column (A), \hnes's-w) } 0
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), [me 11€) - - « + « « + + « ¢« o v v a v 0
S | b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) » 0
] 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-248) . - - - - - « « « ¢ o . o o . 37,188 41,301
@ﬁ\ 18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) - - . . - « « v « . 37,538 41,522
% 18 Revenue less expenses. Subtractine 18fromiine 12 - . « + « « v« e o vt o v v 0 0w . (10,327 {(8,590)
[=) g 5 Baginning of Current Yoar End of Year
= 3 £ 120 Totalassets (PartX, M@ 16) - + = « = o « o o v o v s e vt s s oot n s e e 388,796 383,477
oy g 21 Total liabilties (Part X, in@26) « « « ¢ <« v o v v et et i e e e e 599 804
Hi3 Net assets of fund balances. Subtractline 21 from @20 = « « « « « « e v v v ot .. 388,197 382,673
[Part il l Signature Block
inmuwmmmudmnnlmnuemmnmn this return, ncluding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
um,m,emmlﬁa Dactaration of preparef (other than officer) is W information of which preparer has any knowladge I 1
o |y el WKl BiA]ic
<C Sign ’ Signature of officer ogd |
< here Deuolas 0. Qa\Q —TCeosue
} Type or bant name and title

Prnt/Typs preparer’s nama W | Date— crec [J o |PTIN
Pald Edward W Adams CPA $8-11-2013 seff-employed P01226949

Preparer |rimsneme  » Adams £ Associates” PC FrmsEiN B L2-3 20 G990
Use Only | rmsaddess  » 1719 Ccallender Road Phone no

Thompson PA 18465 570~727-3325%
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer Shown above? (S88 INSIUCHONS)  « + « « + » « + o o+ o ¢ o st ot v o s s s s s« K Yes []No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION _
[PartliT | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Il « < o v ot v 0 v v v v e cv ot v v oo v v oo r o, 0O
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
Furnishing the Trent House, maintaining the furnishings

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
Prior FOMM 980 OFB80-EZ? « + = = + = o s s s v o st e ot s s o n o n s oot on s et [0 Yes [l No
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how #t conducts, any program
SOIVICOST « » o o ¢ ¢ o s & 5 s o o o o 5 5 5 5 8 s 4 8 s s s s e e mow w s e s s masmoa s e aseasee e D Yes E No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expanses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 35,572 includinggrantsof $ ) (Revenue $ 26,294 )
Promote historic Trent House in Tranton NJ by furnishing the Trent House and maintain
furnishings

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue § )

4c (Code: ) {(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § ) |

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses $ includng grantsof $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e__Total program service expenses » 35,572
EEA Form 980 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION ' " 23-7378513 Page 3
|T=jrt V] Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4347(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule A -« -« « <« . o 0 oo v e oo C e e e s s e e e s s e e s e s e s s h e s [P B | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructions)? - - - -+« o o o 0. - 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposttion to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,Partl - « v« « o+ v v v v i h e e e e R X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying aclivities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? I "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Path =~ . - . . . e 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(cX5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Partill « « « o v o e v o s s o b o st ettt e e e s D Y
6 Did the organization maintam any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partf .« . ... .- ... e e a s e ahe e s a e s et e e e e et e 6 X
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part || Y I X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partiil - - . . - O s e e e s e S e s s s s w s e s e s e e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credtt counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? if “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartlV. « + ¢ v v vt v v s i e s i it i i e s e g X
10  Did the organization, drrectly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V cer e ana] 10 X
11 Ifthe organzaton's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Paris Vi,
VI, Vill, IX, or X as applicable
a Dud the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, PartVl - « -« ¢« s ot e vttt e s s e e s e e e s e e e e e s s 1Mal X
b Did the orgamzation report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported n Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVif . « + <« . . . . N i ) X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yas," complete Schedule D, Part Vil I I kL D ¢
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets m Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported i Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX + - « « ¢« v ¢ e v v et v v v v et v s S .« {11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other tiabslites in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X B L 1 ) X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liabilty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X - . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? It "Yes,” complete
Schedute D, Parts Xtand Xl » » « + + « « » . et e s . L D ¢
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule O, Parts X( and Xi{ is optional I IR R PR 12b X
13 (s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule E R IR 13 X
14a Dud the organization maintain an office, empioyees, or agents outside of the United States? L I T I IR N R .| 14a X
b Did the orgamization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the Unrted States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV Cee e e e e oo | 14b X
18  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ltandlV =~ . . . . . . .. ce el 18 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or asststance
to indviduatls located outside the United States? if “Yes,” complete Schedute F, Parts 1l and iV T LI 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) R IR IR ..l 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutions on
Pan VIlI, iines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedute G, Partll . . . . . T L R e I I 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actwities on Part VIIf, line 9a?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partit . . . . . ... ... e e et e e, . e e e e e e e I | X
20a Dud the organization operate one or more hospital facilties? If "Yes," complete Schedule H N 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 203, dd the organization aftach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? s et e « s . +| 20b

EEA Form 990 (2012)




Form 980 (2012) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION ' 23-7378513 Page 4

[PartIV] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yos No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
m the United States on Pant IX, column (A), fine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and i C e e e T 4 X
D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tandlt - - - - - . e I I - | X

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees?lf"Yesf@mpleteSd\edu]eJ T t e e e e ma e s s e e e e e e e ] 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go tolme25 - . - . - . . - e it ae e e e s e e e e e 248 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? I I I I 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? « - + - - o . ... e e e G h et e e e e « o . ol 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time during theyear? - - - . « . e es e ... | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3} and 501{c)}{4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Pantt . . . . . . - R N L I IR R 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transactron has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 990-EZ?7

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!  « « - « -« o . e e e e e e a e e et e e e e e . .| 250 X
26  Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employes, or
disqualfied person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partit . . . - . . | 26 X

27 D the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controtied
entity or family member of any of these persons? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partilt . . . . ... .. S e e 27 X

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part 1V instructions for appficabe filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a Acurrent or former officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv. . . . . . . . .. s e« | 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or farmer officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, PaiV « « = ¢ « s v o o v e v s o n v v e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
€ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "Yes," complete Schedule L., Parttv. . . . . . . . . .. <. .| 28C X
20  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ceeae e e} 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M e s s u s e e e s e e e @ 8 8 s 4 8 s n e e e s e «. -1 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes," complete Schedute N,
Partl « ¢« + o ¢« v o o v 0 v s s s a0 o “e e s s e na “ e s s s e m s m e s e s e s e s s TS . T} X
32 Did the organization sefl, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
comp{eteSchedubN,Panll e s s 8 m e s e s e e v s e s s s b a s s e n e e s e ows “ s e am s e oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if “Yes," complete Schedule R, Partf . . « » . « v v v e v v e s i s s v v e w e n - | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part i, (i,
oriVandPartV.finet + + « « ¢« « o e v v v v v 0w S e s e e e e e e e e e et s e e S et e e e s k73 X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? I R D 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 I ..
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? if “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 . - . . . . . . .. . N v e .) 38 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related orgamzatm
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PatVl - « « ¢« o v v o v e e s e e e e W e e e s e e w e e s e e s e e e s s v .| 87 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 890 filers are required to complete Schedule O« + « - < v« v o o v et v v v IR +{ 38X

EEA Form 980 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION ' ' 23-7378513 Page §
|PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
v Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questoninthis PatV.__ - « . - . . . . . .. B cees o
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable - -+ -+« « -« + . . .| 18 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable R I 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding nies for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) wmnnings to prize winners? - . . . . - e s s e e ns v et e e e c e e e e e e o te | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Farm W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum  » - - - . - 2a 0
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? - -« « « .+ v v . .. 2b | X
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross mcome of $1,000 or more during the year? R I «-{ 3a X
b If"Yes." has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO - . . - . I .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or cther authority
over, a financial account i a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? -« s v e s s e v s e e e e s s st s s s e s e ee s as e s e e e et a] da X
b {f "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for-filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financil Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? - « - « - - » . . coeae e 5a X
b Didanytaxablapanynotlfytheorganhationthatitmsorisapanytoaprohibztedtaxshenertransadion? A 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organzation file Form 8886-T7 D I R AT AT I A R §c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . - . . . . I IR IR R 8a X
b If*Yes," du the organization include with every soficitation an express statement that such confributions or
gifis were nottax deductble? - .+« - ¢ .. oo el .l s e e e e e ase e O, (1.
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothe payor?  + « « + « = ¢ s s s s s s et e e st et e e s e s e P . .| Ta X
b If "Yes,” dd the organzation notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? I A R R I 7h
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to fle Form 82827 . - - - . < - . 0. o et s s w s e e s s s e s e s s e e Ceae e e e 7c X
d  If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year - « « + + « + « - « « « e udi
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? - - - . . . . . -l Te X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? R e T X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectuat property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? - 7g X
"t the organization recerved a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, o other veficies, did the organzavon file 8 Farm 1088-C?  + ¢ a o o o o s » + &« «v o1 7h X
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business hokdings at any time duringtheyear? - « - « « - ¢« v o vt c v b v bt n s e e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxabte distributions under section 4966? . - . « . - . . . .. . ... S I IR R PR fa
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person? D T I IR TR 9b
10  Section 501(c}{7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included gn Part VIl line 12 - « - « -« « v v o caa a0l 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facibthes . - . - . - . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income frommembers orshareholders « ¢« = » v ¢ = ¢« o o 4 = o F e B L F
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) - - -+ . . ¢ o 0o - R 11b
12a Section 4847(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in tieu of Form 1041? - - . . . - . . . 12a
b if "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear - - . . . . | 12b l
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? B I I I I I B R 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue gualified health plans I R IS ¢+ +|13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand - - « « - ¢« ¢ o v o v 4 v s s e s v s e e s n s b ee e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng thetaxyear? -+ ¢ « = ¢ o e v v v 0 v a0 ot 14a X
b 1f"Yes," has t filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O c et e w ee s 14b
EEA Form 880 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) _ TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513

] Part E | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

v response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, ar changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVl - « « « ¢ .« v v 0 v v 0o v v o et X

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year R I T A 1a 15

if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or
If the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independert. - - - - - « ¢+« =« 1b 15

2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key emptloyee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key emp\oyee? ....... e 8 s v 8 s 8 e v omoe e s aas e eaeaes s
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~ « « . < « < - . . .
4 D the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 880 was filed? . - . . ..
6§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? -+ « v « v ¢ o 0 v
[ Did the organization have members or stockholders? - « - « ¢« o« s e s e vt et it s st i e
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the GQOVernming BOdY?  « « ¢ = « » ¢ e o s s s v s o vt o e et b
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockhoiders, or parsons other than the goveming body?  + « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ s v v v v v st i v i v s s s e s s e o
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
a Thegovermningbody? - « =+ + o « s o s o o s s o v s u s s s a b ae et e e e a e e e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermning body? =« < = ¢ <« s e v e v vt v e v s v s nn e
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organzation's mailing address? if "Yes,"” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . - - - - = - - - - - - - - - -

7a

7b

T B e e g e

Section B. Policles (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? R I I R R R
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
ffiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? - « « « ¢+ =« o - &
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest poficy? If "No,"gotolne 13~ . - . -« v o v v v v v v b v v i n e
b Were officers, directors or trustess, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes,"
describein Schedule QO howthiSwas dOnNg < - ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ « 4 s o ¢ ¢ o o 4 5 ¢ ¢ 8 2 s s s 8 s s s s s 8 5 e a8 o002 50
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? <« -+ ¢« ¢ v v v v v v s L i e s i b e el s e e e
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? -+« « -+ « v o v v v o i i b el
16 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The ofganizaﬁon's CEO, Executive Director, or top management a7 v~ - | T T .
b Other officers or key employees of the organiZation = + = = « s o+ = = & &+ s t e et s et et et et e
If "Yes" to fine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schadule O (see instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
withataxableentityduringtheyear? - - - « « o c o v o 0t o u o it b e ittt s et e et
b if "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
anization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? - « -+ - -+ - v v+ - e e e et o4 et .

No

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12¢

13

14

] B oo b T S S

16a

15b

b S

16a

18b

ection C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tobe filed ™ NJ

18  Section 6104 requires an omganization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for pubfic inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ali that apply
0 ownwebste {1 Ancthers website Uponrequest [] Other (explamn in Schedule O)
18 Descnibe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest poficy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: ™ PETER MARUCA (609) 989-0087 15 MARKET STREET Trenton, NJ 08611

EEA
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Form 990 (2012) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION > 23-7378513 Page 7
— Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

) Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question in this Patvil . . . . . R

N

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See Instructions for definition of “key employee.”

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the foliowing order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers, key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.
B0 check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) 8) © (D) ()
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensaton from
woek (list any from related
hours for box, unless person 1s both an the organizations
related officer and a directorArustes) ofganzation {W-2/1088-MISC)

organzatons (W-2/1099-MISC)
below dotted

hne)

~oCcRn-~<-aQaid-—
O oY~
S0~06- =0

~® IO~ ~C~~ w3 —
[ X Yok - X -Saked

"o~ -wg
P0<O0-~TVJD <O X
T®O IO~ T
e300V I300
P0<0-0O30
~o3=-omwn

(F)

Estimated
amount of
other

compensation

from the
organization
and relatsd
organizations

(1) PETER MARUCA

PRES 5.00 X 0 0

it

&)

“

()

(6

(M

)

)

(10)

M)

{12)

(13)

(14)

EEA

Form 890 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513 Page 8
rial‘t VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em , and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
* (A} (B} ©) (D} (E) (F}
Name and title Average Paosiron Reportable Reponable Estmated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensatan from amount of
week (st any | DO untess person is both en from retated cther
hours for officer and direclorfrusiee) the organizations compensation
retated |1t dfi t]O |K [Hce|F organization (W-211033-M15C) from the
organizations ZG';L’H [} n:‘m? (W-211089-MISC) organzaton
belowdotied | ' gt s} yrg1pplm and related
line) vtclitie |® lesaofe orgamzations
ret|tele |Mijsny|r
deofuelr [P |tee
u rit cl' ae
ao { t
] g [}
slole ]
)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(19)
(19)
{20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
b Sub-total . . - v e i e e e h e s d e e e s e d s s s et s e s »
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA . . . ... ... v .. >
d Total(addlines tband4c) - - ¢« c t ¢ vt i e e e e e e e » 0 0 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organzation p 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual - « - - - - « -« o v v o oo el sl 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
IMAVIBUAL  « = = = o = v o o = o = o o o s o o o o a o = o s s s s s s s s o s oo n st voesosataneenaneee 4 X
5 Did any persen listed on fine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
_ for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson - -« - - -+« o o - . .. .. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organzation. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organzation's tax
year.
(A} (8) ©)
Name and but:ness addross Descriphion of sarvices Compensation
2 Tota! number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ™
Form 880 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION "' ' _23-7378513 Page 8
[Part Vill | Statement of Revenue
' Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthiSPart VIR« + < « o+ o v o v oo e v v e v v oeeennnnn. 0
(A) (8} <) o)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revernue
exempt busmess axchided from tax
reves revene Sihe ot
—g? 12 Federated campaigns - - « -+ - - -+ - 1a
gé b Membershipdues - + « - - -+« o » 1b
£¢< ¢ Fundrasingevents . . ... ... 1c
6.-§ d Related organizations - « -+« - - . 1d
S e Government grants (contributions) - - 1e 6,623
g‘f’_ f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
§§ and similar amounts not included above | 1f 19,671
5 g Noncash contributions included in ines 1a-1f:
_35 h Total. Addlines1a-1f - « =« « « = o+ + + &« P 26,294
o 8usiness Code
g 2a
& b
S c
3 d
E e
E’ f Al other program service revenue - « « « » « «
e g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . .- . ... ... ...t >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other simifar amounts) + - - -« - o . - .. e > 4,182 4,182
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds N
5 Royalties - « - « «+ « s o v 0 o v o™ e s e e e e e s >
(1) Real {u) Persona
6a Grossrents - « = = s o
b Less: rentalexpenses - . - -
¢ Rental income or (loss) - - -
d Netrentalincomeor(Joss) - -+ « <« « + « o o o & ve. . B
7a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secuntes {u} Other
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses - .« -
€ Gainor(loss) - .-« .-
d Netgainor(loSg) « « » « « « « e o o o v v o 0 o v s 0 n e | g
}1__1’ 8a Gross income from fundraising
4 events (not including  $
é of contributions reported on line 1c).
] SeePartiV,line18 - - - - -+ + . o .. - a 4,607
g b Less:directexpenses - - - - - o« - .. b 2,585
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events < - . . « - . . > 2,022 2,022
8a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV.ine19 . - - « ¢« « o . v o o a
b Less: directexpenses - » - - - . . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities « + « « - « . - . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retumsandallowances . - . . ... .. a 1,617
b less:costofgoodssold - - - . . . . .. b 1,183
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales ofinventory + - « » + . . . P 434 434
Miscellaneous Revenuve B Code
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenus - - « -+ « ¢ v s o s 0 - »
e Total. Addlines11a-11d - . . .. .. A R &
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions - « - « « o o v 0 0 0 0 . » 32,932 4,616 2,022

EEA

Form 980 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION

_23-7378513

artIX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must oompleta column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil.

(A)
Total expenses

1

10
1

Q *ToaQ0Uon

o aopgmw

28

Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 -
Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See PartiV,fine22 . . .- .. . .
Grants and other assistance to govermnments,
organizations, and individuals outside the

United States. See Part IV, tnes 15and16 . . - - . «
Benefits paidtoor formembers - - - -+ - < . oo .
Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees - - - - - -« - e e e e
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(cX{3)(B) . - - - - -
Other salaries and wages f e e e s e n s e “ e
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer oonmbunons)
Otheremployeebenefits « « « « « + « « o v v v v vt
Payroﬂ AXQS + = o ¢ o e b s s s s v x e e s v s e e
Fees for services (non-employees):

Management + « + » ¢ ¢ o 000 b e s 8 s a8 n s
Legal ...... R S
Accounﬁng ........ ¢ 4 8 8 s = & v s s s s n
Lobbylng " et s w e oae e b s s s s s s m s s s .
Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, fine 17
investment managementfees - « - <+ - . oo .- ..
Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) - -
Advertising andpromotion - - - . - s s s s e s e .
Officeexpenses « » + = = = « + « o P e st e e e
Informationtechnology - « « + ¢« ¢ ¢« v s u s e v
Royames « s s e s e e “ s e e e e e aa “ .o

Travel ¢ = ¢ ¢ ¢ 4 o 2 ¢ s s 0 a0 0 s 0 0 s s e
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or lacal public officials - - « . -
Conferences, conventions, and meetings - - - - - « -
Intergst « « « » ¢« ¢« « o o ¢ v v . P N
Paymentstoaffihates - - - . « ¢ ¢« o o o oo
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization - - « - « . «
INSUTANCO « ¢ « o+ o ¢ » o s o« o »a o s o @ v e e s s n
Other expenses. ltemze expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, It line 24e expenses on Scheduls O.)
Postage

221

1,200

1,200

1,355

1,355

18,276

18,276

562

154

408

77

77

11,460

11,254

206

3,245

1,766

1,483

Cleaning & Maint

2,620

2,620

Dueg & Sub

30

30

Newsletter

1,204

1,204

All other expenses

1,265

1,265

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

41,522

35,572

5,950

Joint costs, Complete thig line ontly if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) - - « = « « « « « «

EEA

Form 890 (2012)



Form 990 (2QJL TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION "' ' _23-7378513 PEM
[PartX| Balance Sheet
) Check if Schedule O contains a responseto anyquestion Nthis Pt X - < + ¢« o+ o s v e o v v o s o v o v ot e v v e sns O
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing « « = + v« « st ot st s s e s s e e 31,000 1 30,685
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments - - -+ -« o 0 o0 v o000 2
3 Pledgesandgrantsreceivable, net - - - - - e s s s e s e e v s e e 3
4 Accountsreceivable, Bt « + ¢ « + s ¢ s s o s s s e s e v s s s s e e 4
§ Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Compilete Part Il of Schedule L 5
8  Loans and other recevables from other disquatifiad persons (as defined under secton
4985(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B), and contnbuting employers and
SpoOnsonNg organizations of section 501(c)(8) votuntary employees’ beneficiary
organizatons (see mstruchons). Compiste Pert ffof Schedde L. » « « = «~ o = < c o ¢ s o o ¢« 6
8 7 Notesandioansreceivable, et « + =+ s« o o s e s e a0 a s e s n s e e 7
§ 8 inventoros forgale oruse + - « + ¢ ¢ = s o o 0 s s e w0 e b s s s e e e 2,628 8 2,558
< [+ Prepaid expenses anddeferredcharges  « + ¢« ¢ ¢ « s s o s e o v 0 s e e [
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vl of Scheduke D . . . - | 10a 316,056
b Less: accumulated depreciation « -« - - o - ... 10b 251,178 74,508 | 10¢ 64,878
1 Investments - publicly traded securities - - - « « ¢« <« 0 o 0 s a0 oo s n 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part iV, line 11 -« « - . « « ¢« o v e v a0 v ™ 12
13  Investments - program-related See PartiV,linett . . . . .- o ¢ o o s e 280,660 13 285,356
14 Itangibleassets » » » « ¢ ¢« v s b e s e i e e e s e 14
15 Otherassets.SegPartiV,iine11 . - - - « -+ ¢ v v v e v a0 v v 0 v vt [N 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) - - « - - - - - -+ - - - 388,796 | 16 383,477
17  Accounts payable and accrued @xpenses « « « = ¢ ¢ . s s o e o4 e s ot e o 599 | 17 804
18 Grants payable « « ¢ o e h ot i i e et i et e e e s 18
19 DeforredeVeNUE + = « « « & o+ « = = o s 5« s s 5 = e s e s s s e s o 19
20 Taxexemptbondfiabities - - « . . - .o oo o il e el 20
2t  Escrow or custodial account liabilty. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD -« - . - . « 21
4 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
2 trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
- disqualified persons. Complete Partiof Schedule L =+ =« v = v v v v o v v o 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties -+« « - - - s -« - 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties  + - « + « « = .+ .« 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and cther liabilities not included on nes 17-24). Complete Part X
OfSChOdUIB D) « = « = v & ¢ v o s v s o 1 b s s e e 25
26 Total liabjlities. Add lines 17through25 + « « ¢ v o o v v a0 vt v e a0 s e n s 599 | 26 804
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), checkhere » E and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unresticted NeLlassSel8 - » « = = « = « s s o s o s e 2 o a2 o s e s o s e s 254,822 27 253,929
& 28 Temporarlyrestncted NEtassetSs - « « - o = @ ¢« 0 4 4 e e e e e e 58,060 28 53,429
'g 29 Pemanentlyrestricted netassets - - « « « o s o o v s st e e e e e e 75,315 29 75,315
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check here  » [] and
K complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds - « « <« v 2 s 0 0 i e e 0o 30
8 | 3 Paid-inor capital suplus, or land, buikling, or equipmentfund  « + - - -+ - - - s 31
> 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds - - « . . . . 32
Z | 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances - - -+« + + e e e e e e 388,197 | 33 392,673
34 Total liabilities and net assetsfundbalances - - « + -« . . .o .. ... ... 388,796 | 34 383,477
EEA Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION _° !

[PartXi| Reconciliation of Net As et Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to anyquestion inthiS PaXI  + - « « « o« e s oo o o o v v e s o oo vt aeenns 0

S O NN

-
©

Tota) revenue (must equal Part VIil, column (A), Ime 12} « » « = « o = v e v o v v e s s e e n e e
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),Ime 25)  « « « » v o v v o s v e e e a e
Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 2fromiine 1« « « « « - ¢ v o v v v e n s e i n o e a0 e
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) crae e
Net unrealized gains (103S€S) ON INVESEMENLE  « « « = o » + + v o s s o v v e m e e v v v an v o
Donated services and US@ Of fACHlII@E < « = + « o o ¢ =« ¢ o v o s s v ¢ o b v s e s s e e s e ae
INVESIMENt GXPENSES = + = » ¢ « =+ ¢ o ¢t o v ¢ o o 6 a v s o o oo v v e oot v oo s
Priorperiodadjustments - « « ¢+ ¢ v o v o ¢ o b sttt it
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule Q) - = « + ¢+ v o v s v 00 0 s
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line

33,60UMN(B)) o ¢ s -t e e e e ae s e s e se e e s e s r e e s s s s s aa e,

32,932

41,522

(8,590)

388,197

3,066

0

382,673

[Part Xll | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Past Xl - - . « . - . . . .

1

b

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash Accruat [ Other

if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? - - - . « . - . o . o L.

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[0 separatebasis [] Consoidatedbasis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . - . . . .
if "Yes,” check a box below to ndicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basts, consolidated basis, or both.

K] Separatebasis [] Conscidatedbasis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes" to fine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in
Schedule O

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single AuditAct and OMB CircularA-133?  + « = = v s o 0 s o ot s v 0 v v o s 0 v o u s 00 e
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such auds

2 | X

3a X

3b

EEA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support SRt
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 2
. Completoe f the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Deparment o the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-E2. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION . 23-7378513
[PartT]| Reason for Public Charity Status (ATl organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because tt is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only ofie box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1){AX1).
2 [0 A school described in section 170{b){1)(A}Hi). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bY{1)A)(iii).
4 [J A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1}{A){iil). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a coliege or university owned or operated by a govemmentai unit described in
section 170{b}{1)(A)iv}). (Complete Part li.)
8 D A federsal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170{b){1)}(A)}(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemnmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
8 [JaA community trust described in saction 170(b}{1){A)}{vl). (Compiete Part {l.)
] D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of s support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of #s
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875. See gection 509(a){2). (Complete Part Il )
10 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508(a)(4).
" D An organization organized and operated exciusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposas of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
508(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a [ Type! b [0 Typell ¢ [ Type HI-Functionally integrated d [0 Type ti-Non-funtionally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controiled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and ather than one or more publicly supported organzations described in section 508(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 11, or Type I}l supporting
organization, checkthis box - « -+« o o o ¢ o v i o s e s e s e e s e e et s e s s e e h e s s e s s e e e D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (i) and Yes | No
(i) below, the governing body of the supported organizatign? < « « « « ¢ ¢ o 4 o v st o e v e a 11g{i)
() Afami]y member of a person described in 0] BDOVET? ¢ « v v s s s e v e e st s s e s s e e s e s e e 11g{l)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a persondescribed in(or(iabove? - -+« « o v v e 0t bt i e s a e el e 11g{Hi)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (li) EIN (i) Type of organation (iv} 1s the orgamization (v) Did you notfy (Vi) is the (vil) Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1-9 mncol {i) ksted m your the organization in onganization n col support
above or IRC section governmng document? col (1) of your (1) organized in the
{s9e instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yos No
(A)
8)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 930 or 990-E2) 2012
Form 990 or 990-EZ
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Schetule A (Form 990 o7 990-E2) 2012 TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 0 23-7378513 Page 2
~“Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1}{A){iv) and 17——T_———ag—_0(b)(1)(A vi)
. (Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 {b) 2009 () 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusualgrants.”) - . . - » 29,119 30,817 39,877 19,178 26,294 145,285

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended on its behatf . . . . . .

3 The value of setvices or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the

organization withoutchage .« - + « .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .« . . « .. 29,119 30,817 39,877 19,178 26,294 145,285
§  The portion of total contributions by

each person (other than a

govemnmental unt or publicly
supported organization) included on

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column () - - » - -
Public support. Subtractine 5 from lined - - 145,285
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromlned . ... ... ... 29,119 30,817 39,877 19,178 26,294 145,285

8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUTCBS =+ = « + s ¢ = s o s« x s o o s 10,398 4,336 4,663 6,714 4,182 30,293

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularlycarnedon - » -+ s . o 0o

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartiVl) « . « .« .. ... 1,362 554 1,005 1,319 3,456 7,696
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . 183,274
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (seemstructions) - - « =« » -« - ¢t s L r i e e el 12 1
13 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP hare = - =+« o« « v o o v v o s oot e s e e e e s e ot s e e s s et e s e e e | D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2012 (hne 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) - -+« + ¢ v e v o o 0 v, 14 79.27 %
15  Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partil,ine14 . « + « « v v v v v v v c v v v v w0 n .. 15 77.61 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. if the organization did not check the box on line 13, and tine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualiifies as a publicly supported organizatton . . - « « <« « v o o v 0 o D » K

b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and {ine 15 is 33 1/3% ar more,
chack this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization  « « + « + « v v v s s v o v v v bt v o u s > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16D, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organzation meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances” test. The organzation qualifies as a publicly supported
OFJANIZAtION « « + ¢ ¢ ¢ v s s et e h st e e e w s e e e st e s e s sttt et » D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, or 174, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

SUPPOHEd ONGANIZALION  » = « ¢« o & 4 ¢ s 4 e s v et e s e e e e s e e e e et ah e e e e s e e e s s » D
18  Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSIrUCHIONS = + » ¢ ¢ o v s s e m n v v s s s o et e e e e et a e e e e e » O

EEA Scheduls A {Form 990 or §90-E2) 2012




Schedule A (Form 990 o 990-E2) 2012 TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION __* 23-7378513 Page 3
] Part iil | — Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
. (Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part i.

if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiacal year beginning in) ™ |  (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 _(e) 2012 (f) Tota!

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purposeg -+ -+ . ¢

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade of bus. undersec 513 - + o -

4 Tax revenues lgvied for the
organmzation's benefit and either pald
toorexpendedonitsbehatf + - - o - . . .

5 The value of services or fachties
furmnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge = « « + « « « + -

6 Total Addiines 1 throughS - - -« - » - -

7a Amounts inciuded on (ines 1, 2, and 3
recelved from disqualified persong ~ « -« -+ .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
receved from other than disqualifled
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
of 1% of the amountonne 13 fortheyear « -

C Addlines7aand7b « « s o v o o o o v 4 o
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from

W@B) o« = = v s n s s s e s e e
Section B. Total S Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (€} 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromiing8 =+ « + « s - o . s e

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received oOn secunties foans, rents,
royattes and income from similar sources - «

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from buginesses
acquired after June 30,1876 « - - - - « .

C Addlines10aand10b « - = « = « = ¢ ¢ &

11 Net incoms from unrelated business
actvities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business Is regularly camedon « «

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sabofcapna)assets
(ExplaninPartiV) -+ -« oo

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12) « ¢+ v o v e et e e e

14 Flm five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)
anization, check this box and 3t°p hgre ............ t f e e e e a e e e PP S e e e e s e e e e e e » D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage T
16 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f} dvided by line 13, column (f}) R IR ECIRRRIPEE 15 %
16 Public support geroentqggfmm 2011 Scheduie A, Part lil, line 15 Pe e s e ae e s e S e seee aee e 18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) I R 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Partlil, line17  « « -« . v o v v v v v v b i i v v e 18 %
18a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization - - . . . . s A

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . - . - . . . . » O

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions - - « - - . . . . . . » D

EEA Scheduts A {Form 990 or 890-E2) 20




OMS No_1545-0047

SCHEDULE D o
(Form 950) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012
. » Compilste If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
e P Attach to Form 990. » Ses separate instructions. Inspection
Namo of the organization Employer identification number
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513

] _P:art || Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other actounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear « - « « « « v ¢« o o o

2 Aggregate contrbutions to (duringyear) - - - - .

3  Aggregate grants from (duringyear) - . - . - ..

4 Aggregate value atendofyear - .+ - . ... ..

§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~ « « « « v v v o o vttt et i e Oves [JNo

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible privato benefit? . . - s s oo e st e et e s e [Jves [1No

{Partil | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 9980, Part IV, line 7.

1  Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Praservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Tolalnumberofconservalion @asements - & « = = ¢ s o ¢ + 2 s s o = s 5 o s s 6 o 8 o 2 s s & u 0 a 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements -+ o+ ¢ s e n e e s e e e e s e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a)  + » « + + o o ¢ o . & 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register - « « « « - ¢ ¢ o v o v v v e v v v s i e i v s e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organzation during the
tax year »
4  Number of states where praperty subject to conservation easement is located ™
§ Does the organixation have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1 holds? < « « + « + + v ¢ e v 0 v b e s e s e s e e D Yes [] No
&  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»
7  Amount of expensas mcurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
]
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and SBCtion 170(h)(A)B)(I7  « + = « ¢ + = s+ v s v e e e e e e e Oves [INo
9 InPart Xiil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and includs, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descrbes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

[Partill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 980, Part [V, line 8.

1a

a
b

If the organization electsd, as pemitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other simiar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, m Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included inForm 980, Part VIL BN@ 1 - ¢ « =+ ¢t o v o v ot bt it e >3
(Il) Assetsincluded inFOrm 990, PartX  « » « + + « o v o b s et i et s i s st | 25
if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Reavenues included in Form 890, Part VI, IIn@ 1+ ¢ ¢ v o v ¢ v o o v o o 0 s s s s o s e v s e a s e e s >3
Assats included INFOrM 930, PAMEX  + » = « « = o = o« o o s o s o s o o s s o s o ot o a u o n e e e >3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980.

EEA
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TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION

. 23-7378513 Page 2

Qchedute D (Form 990) 2012

[Partiil | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 'Using the organization's acqussition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a E Public exhibition d D L.oan or exchange programs

eDOther

b {J scholarly research
¢ [] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIi,
§  During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other simdar
assets to be. sold to raise funds rather than to be maimained as part of the o:gamzaﬁon s collection?

[ Yes X No

| Part iV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete ete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part [V,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, PartX? . - - .. . € h s s u s s e ae sns e e se e sy S e e et e C e s e e D Yes D No
b If “Yes,” expiain the amrangement in Part X{il and oompbte the following table-
Amount
¢ Beglnmng [23-11- 12 Lo - O T T T R L R R R R 1c
d AdGHIONS QUNINGINBYEAr  « « = « o o s vt o v s v a s st s e e e e 1d
o Distributions duringtheyear - « « ¢ ¢+ v o o v e s st i s s o e e e 1e
f Endingbalance - - - .- - .- e [ 1f
2a Did the organization include an amounton Form 980, Part X, in@ 217 - « ¢ ¢ s s ¢ e v v v o v v s vttt v v v o s n e D Yes [] No
b _if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been providedtn Part Xl - - - «+ =« s v v o 0 ¢ v =2~ - O

[PartV] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

{a) Cument yoar {b) Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Threa years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contnbutions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

d Grants or schofarships

e Other expenditures for facilites and
programs

f Adminsstrative expenses

g End of year batance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as-
a Board designated or quasendowment » %
Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restrcted endowment  » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c shoukd equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
() unrelatedorganizations  « « v« ¢ . s ettt e e e e e e e et et 3a{l)
(if) relatedorganzations - < - ¢ . ¢ s 0 v e e o v i et a s e s s e e e e s 3afil)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? - « = ¢« = v o v o v v v v o v v i o n 3b
Describe in Part Xiil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part Vi]| Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, fine 10.
Descrphon of property {a) Cost or other basis {b)} Cost or ather basis {c) Accumulated {d} Book velue
(investment) {other) deprecation
432 Lantd ¢ s+ c 0 s i e e s s s e e e e e
b Buildings - - - -« .-,
¢ Leaseholdimprovements « ¢ . ¢+ 4 o o 0 o a .
d Equipment . ... ..o ce e 316,056 251,178 64,878
@ Oher « « ¢« « ot e ¢t s a2 s et o s a o0 v s o
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equai Form 990, Part X, column B),line10(c).) -+ ¢ s v o L d 64,878
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Scheduls D (Fom 990) 2012 TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION
" [PartVii]  Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 12.

23-7378513 Page 3

(a) Descnption of sacunty or category (b) Book value {€) Mathod of vaiuation
{including name of security) Cost or end-of-ysar market value

(1) Financialderivatives - « + « « ¢+ = « o e o v v v v v o e
2) Closely-heldequityinterests -+ < « o« « 0 o v 0 0 =
(3) Other

A)

(B)

©

D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

H)

()]
Total. (Coturmn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ime 12) >

[Part VIll| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Descnpton of mvestment type

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market vajue

(1)_ING

87,775

Cost

(2) Princeton Area Common Fund

1

97,581

)\ 4

3

4

(5)

(6)

()

8

9

(10)

Total. (Cotumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ime 13 ) »

285,356

| Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnpton

(b) Book value

)

2)

3

“

(5)

)

a)

(8).

9

(19

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15)

[Part X]  Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X line 25.
1.

(a) Descnption of hiabsity

{b) Book vaiue

(1) Federal income taxes

)

(]

4

5)

6

(N

(8)

)

(10)

()

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ina 25} >

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. in Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the arganization's
liabilty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been providedinPart Xl - « < . o o o o o o . O

EEA




Schedute D (Form 590) 2012 TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION ‘'

23-7378513

Page 4

.[PartXi-] _Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Fi nancnargtatemems With Revenue per Return

1

2"

(2]
o a0 oo

|-

c

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . « . . ¢ . . i v i il il e
Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vili, fine 12:
Netunrealized gainsoninvestments - « « - « + = « ¢ o v e v et a

1

33,932

Recoveries of prioTyeargrants = « « = + « = ¢ o o o ¢ v s s e s v e n s u . o

2a
Donated services anduse offacilities + - + = = - ¢ ¢« ¢ s 0 ¢ v e s a e s .. 2b
2c
2d

Other (DescribeinPart XHIL) - « « ¢ ¢ ¢ o o v e v vttt e it i e e e s n s

Addlines2athrough2d « - = + o « = « « = o m v et s n st s m e n e e e e b e e ae e
Subtractiine20frominad - - - « « ¢« o = ¢ s ¢ s s c s v a1 e s 8 s e w s s o * s e s s s m s s mos e
Amounts included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, PartVill,iine7b . « - -+ - . « &

41,829

(7,897)

4a
Other(DescribemPartXill) - « « ¢ « ¢ ot o i vt i e et e oot anu e 4b

Addlines 4aanddb « « « <« ¢ = o 4 o 4 ¢ o o 4 s o 8 o 8 4 s e e H s 8 b e s s e e s mw s s s e s aet s
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line2.) . .. ... ...........

4c

(7,897)

| Part Xil | Reconcliilation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses

per Retum

1
2

o a o o e

w

a
b
c

Total expenses and losses per audited financialstatements . « - - - . . .. o oo et i e
Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, Ine 25;
Donatedservices and use of facilities « - « « « = ¢ = o = « ¢ o c 2 a o s =m0 0 o

1

35,418

Prioryearadjustments - « - < < « ¢ ¢ s c e b st et e st et e s e

2a
2b
OtheriosSSes - - & = - = o o c o s o a2 v s ot s o o5 8 s s s s a0 sewaos 2c
Other (Describe NPart Xll) = < « « v v v o v v b e ot vt v s e s a s v s e nn 2d

Add lines 2athrough 2+ e 6 8 b s s n s et e e
Subtractiine 26 fromiline 1 « « = = + ¢ 4 ¢« 4 4 4 .t s e e v s s e e e e s “ e s e et e s s wea e
Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vil line7b . . - . . « . . .

2e

35,418

42
Other(Describe mPart Xl) = « = ¢ = c c v e s v oo n et v e s nn o s s 4b

Addlines4aand 4b « ¢ -« « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 4 o i 0 v b 4 r s e s 8 s 8 e e s e m s s s e e new e e e s
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line@18.) - « - - - v - v v o v v 00y

35,418

| Part Xili | Supplemental Information

Complete ttns part to provide the descriptions required for Part I}, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
PartV, fine 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

EEA
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SCHEDULE O PP OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 50 or 990-62) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-E2Z 2 0 1 2
. Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Intamal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 930 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organzabon Employer identification number
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513

01l. Officer, directors, etc. family relationship (Part VI, line 2)

Board members Derrick Sutphin and Anne Sutphin are related by marriage

02. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

Officer review of form 990 prior to filing

03. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 1l2c¢)

Board prepares Conflict of Interest reviews annually

04. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

All officers are volunteer, no compensation is derived

05. Other officer or key employee compensation (Part VI, line 15b

All volunteer officers, no wages paid

06. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Paxt VI, line 19)

Organization makes annual report and tax returns available upon request

07. List of other fees for services expenses (Part IX, line 11lg)

Subcontract help 818,276

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. Schetiule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012)
EEA



Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172

) (Including Information on Listed Property) 2012
Department of the Treasury Attachment

Internal Revenue Service  (99) » See separate instructions. ® Attach to your tax return. Sequence No. 179
Nama(s) shown on retun Business or actvity to whuch this form relates tdentfying number
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION FORM 990 - 1 23-7378513

[Part] | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part 1.

1 Maximum amount (seeinStructions) « « = « ¢ + = = s s e e e e st e e et e e, 1

2  Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see Instructions) ¢ » - - ¢ . e oo e e 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions)  « - « « + -« « .+ « 3

4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. f zeroor less, enter-0- - . - . « . ¢ o o0 0.l 4

5  Dollar imitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from fine 1. if zero or less, enter -0- if married filing

sepamtety, SOCINSIIUCHIONS =« © = o ¢ = ¢ = o o o o o o v o v o v s o o o o = 2 5 o a o s o a s s 0 s 5 5

8 {a) Descripbon of property (b) Cost (busmess use only} (c) Elacted cost

7 Listed property Enter the amountfromline29 -« « -« <« o v oo a v I 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), fines6and7  « - - « = = = v« o & 8

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerofline5orline8 - - - - - -« « - ¢ o v a0 v vt v v v oo 9
10 Canryover of disallowed deduction from hne 13 of your 2011 Form 4562 - - « « + « v v v 0 v v 0 v v o s 10
11  Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) orfine 5  (see instructions) | 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanime 11~ < » . . . . . . . 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013. Add lines 9 and 10, less fine 12 » | 13 |

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part ili below for listed property. instead, use Part V.

| Part ] { Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (3ee inStructions)  « « + « « + ¢ = s o e e s b st s n et et n e s e 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1)election - - « ¢t o p v s s it s s e s e e 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUdingACRS)  + - + + - o+ « ot et oo v ot v oot e oo et 168
[Partlii | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)

Section A

17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2012 - - - - . . . . . .. 17 | 11,197
18  ifyou are electing to group any assets placed n service during the tax year into one or more general

asset accounts, Check NBre = « = = ¢ « ot o s v o s s s e s e e e s e s et s e >

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

e R g Ty —
(a) Classiication of property Pl m;n M;r;m% m\«;w period {e) Convention | (f) Msthod {g) Depreciation deduction
19a  3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ 7-yearproperty Statement| #50
d 10-year property
@ _15-year property
f 20-year property
9 25-year property 25yrs. SiL
h Residential rental 27.5yrs. MM S
property 27.5yrs. MM SiL
I Nonresidenhal real 39 yrs. MM S/L
property MM SiL
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S
b 12-year 12 yrs. SN
¢ _40-year 40 yrs. MM SL
[PartiV] Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amountfromiine28 « - -+ « « c s st e e n i i st e s e e e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (Q), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your retum. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions .. 22 11,460
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attnbutable to section 263Acosts - - - « « » + « « « .+ . & 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4582 (2012)

EER




Federal Supporting Statements

2012 pgoa

Name(s) as shown on retum

TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION

FEIN

23-7378513

BASIS
900
600
32
298

TOTALS

\l\l\l\lIg

FORM 4562 - LINE 19C

cv METHOD DEDUCTION

HY 200 DB 129
HY 200 DB 86
HY 200 DB 5
HY 200 DB 43

263

Statement #50

STATMENT LD




990 Overflow Statement 9382,2 1
Name(s) as shown on retum FEIN
TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513
Other Expenses
Description Amount
Telephone $ 1,155
State Tax 110

Total: $ 1,265

OVERFLOWLD
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ADAMS & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

CenTiFiep Pus! ic ACCOUNTANT

1719 CALLENDER ROAD * THOMPSON, PA 18465
www.adamscpa.com

(570) 727-3325

EowARD ADAMsS, CPA -
REGISTERED REPRESENTATIVE £ (800) 762-2044

-mail: e :
SECUAMES OFFERED adammscpa@hughes nei
THROUGH GENWORTH FINANCIAL SECURITIES CORP, MemBER oF

AMERICAN INSTITUTE 0=

MEMBER NASD/SIPC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Trent House Association Inc
15 Market Street

Trenton, New Jersey 08611

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of Trent
House Assaciation, Inc as of December 31, 2012 and the related Statement of

Activities, Net Assets and Functional Expenses, and Statement of Cash Fiows
for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibiiity of the
organization's management. Our respansibility is to express an opinion on
these financiaf statements based upon our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overalf financial statentent presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

fn our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in ali
material respects, the financlal position of Trent House Association, inc., as of
December 31, 2012 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles as generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Adams & Associates, PC

Adawms & Associates PC
Certified Public Accountant
Trenton, New Jersey

Thomspon, Pennsylvania
August 11, 2013




Trent House Association, inc.
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2012

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Temporary Investments
Grants and Accounts Receivable
Deposits on Collectible Purchases
Inventory-Gift Shop

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Equipment
Collection
Total Cost
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property and Eguipment

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unestricted Net Assets
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See notes to financial statements which are an integral part of this statement

2

$ 30,685
285,356

2,558

318,599

5,520
310,536

316,056
(251,178)

64,878

$ 383477

3 804
0
804

804

253,929
53,429
75,315

382,673

$ 383477



Trent House Association, Inc.
Statoment of Actlvity, Net Assets and Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Temporanly  Permanently

Unrestncted Resincled Restnected Total
Support and Revenue
Contributions $ 19,671 3 - $ - $ 19,671
Dues - - - -
Grant Income - 8,623 - 8.623
Special Events 4,607 - - 4,607
Gift Shop Sales 1,617 - - 1,617
Interast Income 478 - - 478
Dividend Income 3496 - - 3,498
Captat Gain income 206 - - 206
Unrealized Gain on Secuntigs heid 3.062 - - 3,062
Total Support and Revenue 33,139 6,623 [}] 38,762
Net Assats Reteased from Restictions 11.254 (11,259) - 0
EXPENSES:
Program Services
Depreciation 11,254 0 1} 11,254
Outside Consuitants 18,276 0 [¢] 18,278
Fumiture Insurance 1,766 0 0 1,786
Contributions 221 0 0 221
Cleaning and Maintenance 2,820 ] *] 2,620
Fundraising Expenses 2,585 0 0 2,585
Conferences 77 0 0 77
Memberships 30 0 0 30
Newsletter Expenses 1,204 0 [¢] 1,204
Supplies 4] 0 [+] 0
Total Program Servicas 38,033 0 0 38,033
Support Services
Cost of Goods Sold - Grit Shop 1,183 o] 0 1,183
Insurance 1,483 0 o] 1,493
State Taxes 114Q [+] )] 110
Telephone 1,155 [} [} 1,165
Office 565 ] 0 565
Bank and investment Fees 1.355 0 o] 1,355
Audrt 1,200 1] [¢] 1,200
tion 206 (4] o] 208
Total Support Services 7,257 0 0 7.257
Totai Expenses 45,290 o 0 45,290
Decreasd in Net Assets before Taxes (897) {4,631} 0 (5.528)
V]
Beginmung Net Assets 254,826 58,080 75.315 388,201
Ending Net Assats $ 253!929 $ 53!429 $ 75!31 5 $ 382673

See notes to financial statements which are an integral part of this statement

3 <




Trent House Association, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash from Operating Activities:

Amortization
Depreciation

Increase (decrease) in Cash Flows Effected by Change In:

Inventory
Grants and Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net Transfer from Investments

Purchase of Furniture
Non Cash Contributions

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NONE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending

Supplemental Disclosures:

Interest Paid
lncome Tax Paid

See notes to financial statements which are an integral part of this statement

4

$

(5,528)

11,460

70

205

6,207

(4,693)

(1,830)
0

(6,523)

(316)

31,000

$30,685

$0
$110



Trent House Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Note 1 - Nature of the Operations

The Trent House Association, inc. was formally organized in 1939. The
functions of the association, an all volunteer organization, are to care for the
furnishings collection, to raise money for the management and maintenance of
the collection, to sponsor programs and activities that promote interest and
invoivement in the preservation of the William Trent House. The William Trent
House, a city owned property, is the oldest extant building in the City of Trenton
and is inextricably connected to its industrial and political history.

The Corporation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c) as a
publicly supported organization described in Section 509 (a)(1) and
170(b)(a){vi).

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policles:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, bank deposits and temporary cash
investments with a maturity of 3 months or less

Revenue Recognition

The organization recognized revenues on the accrual basis. Revenue consists
of contributions, various grants, sales from the Gift Shop, sales of organic food
as a fundraiser, and investment income

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any
donor restrictions.

The organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Temporarily
restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same year are treated
as unrestricted.




Trent House Association, inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2012

Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment are stated at cost. Assets available to be used by the
Corporation (via the City of Tranton), but not paid for by it, are not recorded.
Depreciation of property and equipment is computed using accelerated

Inventory

inventory is accounted for on the lower of cost or market basis and tracked
using the FIFQ, (First in and First Qut) method of costing. Inventory at the
balance sheet date consisted of various candles and period specific items held
for sale in the ordinay course of business. inventory was valued at $2,558 on
the Balance Sheet date of December 31, 2012.

Donated Services

No amounts have been included in the Financial Statements for the volunteers
who have donated a significant amount of time to the goals of the Trent House
Association. There is no objective basis to measure the value of such service,

NOTE 3 - Pervasiveness of Estimates

The preparation of financia! statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimated.



Trent House Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE 4 - Commitments

There are no commitments outstanding at 12/31/2012

NOTE § - Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains cash balances at several financial institutions
located in New Jersey. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Company up to $250,000. At December 31, 2012, there were no
uninsured balances listed as Cash. investment balances are subject to
movements of the stock market. Such movements are not insured

NOTE 6 - Temporary investments

Temporary investments include investments in marketable securities, CD's, and
various mutuatl funds and are recorded at Fair Value or at the lower of cost or
market if management deems that any decline in value is permanent. At
December 31, 2012, fair market value was greater than book value by $41,829
Total fair value of investments at December 31, 2012 was $285,356

investments at cost $243,527
Unrealized Gain in value $41,829
$285,356




Trent House Association, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

NOTE 7 - Accounts Receivable

No Grants or Accounts Receivable exist at December 31, 2012

NOTE 8 - Restricted Net Assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets consist of $75,315 set aside for future
operations of the organization. The balance remains unchanged year to year.
Temporarily Restricted Assets consist of restricted donations for the purchase
of historic fumiture and pieces consistent with the Colonial New Jersey period.
At December 31, 2012 - $53,429 has been set aside for fumniture acquisitions of

historic pieces.
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TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION
15 Market Street
Trenton, NJ 08611
609-989-0087
www.williamtrenthouse.org

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STAFF

as of April 13,2012

Name Contact Info Position / Class / Committee
Officers

Mr. Peter 3. Maruca W. 610-649-4545 President / 2014 / All

PO Box 534 Cell 610-639-4630

Haverford, PA 19041

Fax 610-649-4664
pmaruca@oriongec.com

Ms. Carolyn Stetson
1 Ivy Court
Trenton, NJ 08618

H. 609-599-2439
Cell 609-915-6451

cpstets22@aim.com

Vice President / 2012 / Hospitality
Chair/ Nominations Chair

Mr. Michael Schnoering
8 Ardsley Road
Yardley, PA 19067

W. 609-681-2480, x102
Cell 609-577-7895

Fax 609-681-2481
mikes@msarchitectsllc.com

Investments Treasurer / 2014 / Finance
Chair, ADA Chair

Ms. Jennifer Stark
8 Ardsley Road
Yardley, PA 19067

W. 215-295-1207
Cell 267-307-6447

i starkgia@verizgn.net

Secretary / 2012 / Collections,
Finance, ADA

Mr. Douglas W. Kale

Kale’s Nursery and Landscape, Inc.

W. 609-921-9248
Fax 609-497-0266

Daily Ops Treasurer / 2013 / Finance

133 Carter Road dkale@kalesnursery.com

Princeton, NJ 08540 cell 609-947-0132

Board

Ms. Wendy Clarke H. 609-466-0590 2013 / Museum Shop

944 Cherry Valley Road Cell 609-273-4374

Princeton, NJ 08540 wwc944(@aol.com

Ms. Aopne Clementson H. 609-737-1583 DAR rep, Hospitality, Museum Shop

304 West Welling Avenue
Pennington, NJ 08534

W. 609-737-1902,x 116
clementsona@verizon.net

Ms. Susan Fox H. 609-396-3295 2012 / Museum Shop
17 Richey Place hjfl7sue@aol.com

Trenton, NJ 08618

Ms. Heather Gibson 215-551-2097 2013

208 Tasker Street gibsongirlphilly@gmail.com

Philadelphia, PA 19148 eff.6/7/2011
Mr. Robert Innis H. 215-493-2365 2013 / Finance
625A Rose Hollow Drive robinnis39@gmail.com

Yardley, PA 19067

Ms. Jane Rosenbaum H. 609-989-9759 2014

945 Berkeley Avenue Cell 609-575-6947

Trenton, NJ 08618-5321 rosenbaum@rider.edu eff.2/8/2011




gl =

Ms. Deborah Roussell H. 609-396-5253 2014 / Museum Shop Chair
1728 Riverside Drive Cell 609-575-6267

Trenton, NJ 08618 blueriverjazz@aol.com

Ms. Bea Scala-Fischler H. 609-599-9520 2013

127 Cadwalader Drive fischscala@comcast.net

Trenton, NJ 08618

Ms. Ann Sutphin H. 215-794-7552 Appointed by the Garden Club of
PO Box 33 adsutphin@verizon.net Trenton — 2 years remaining
Mechanicsville, PA 18934

Ms. Nicole Yulil H: 609-396-1252 2014

84 Oak Lane Cell 609-203-0219

Trenton, NJ 08618 ihrtny@aol.com eff. 5/19/2011
Staff

Ms. Beverly Mills W. 609-989-0087

Administrator Cell 609-902-5861

The Trent House Association
15 Market Street
Trenton, NJ 08611

trenthouseassociation(@yverizon.net
beverly.b.mills@gmail.com
H. 609-466-3932

Robert Sands, Jr.

Trustees by Class
2012 Fox 2™ term
Stark 3™ term
Stetson 2nd term
2013 Clarke 2" term
Gibson 1* term
Innis 3rd term
Kale 1* term

Scala-Fischler 1 term

2014 Maruca 3" term
Rosenbaum 1% term
Roussell 3" term
Schnoering 3™ term
Yull 1* term

DAR rep Anne Clementson
GCT rep Ann Sutphin




of Time To File an FILE PY

. . Application for
Form 8868 Exempt Organization Return
(Rev January 2013)
OMB No 15451708
Department of the Treasury » Flle a separate application for each retum.
tnternal Revenue Service
b lfyouareﬁlmgforanAutomat!cS-HonthExtonslon.completeomyPartlandcheckthnsbox FE O E

® if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete onty Part Il (on page 2 of this form)
Do not complete Part ] unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic fillng (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a camporation required to file Form 980-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electranically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part 1| with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, vist www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Part! | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to fle Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Partionty « .« ...« s e e m e s s s m e ee e s e s e e e s e v e e e N s e e e v e ns s s e .....’D
All other comporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of tme

to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt arganization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

print TRENT HOUSE ASSOCIATION 23-7378513

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

gl‘:;;;:,"" 15 MARKET STREET

retum See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Instructions Trenton, NJ 0B611

Enter the Retum code for the retum that this application is for {file a separate application for each retumn) R NI AR E
Application Retum Application Retum
Is For Code is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 880-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 980-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Formm 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are inthecarsof ™ PETER MARUCA 15 MARKET STREET Trenton, NJ 08611

Telephone No  » 609-989-0087 FAX No. »
® (fthe organizaton does not have an offica or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ~ + « « « + « « & e S A R
® if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . i this is
for the whole group, check thisbox - - - - « « . .»[] Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox - - .»[] and attach

a hist with the names and EiNs of all members the extansion is for.
1 1 request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until 08-18 ,20 13 . tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:
» [ calendaryear20 12 or

» [ tax year beginning .20, andending .20
2 ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: E] Initial retum D Final return
[] change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a |$
b If this application is for Form 930-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any pnor year overpayment alfowed as a credit. 3b($
¢ Balance dus. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3 |$
Caution, if you are going to maka an electrome fund withdrawa! with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-E0 for payment instructions
For Privacy Act and Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8888 (Rev. 1-2013)
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